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Celine Fona !LKKAutﬂ}

From: Celine Fong (LKKAute)

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 10:59 AM

To Juliana Lee

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey by LRK (Vehicte No. 5LG 8350H ; Your Ref: MT/1034389-002)
Artachments: Inspection Photographs.pdf; Photo of damaged parts pdf; Photo After Spray.pdf, LKKInvoice1 pdf
Daar Juliana,

Refer to your assignment on 19.03.2019 at 9.36am.
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLG 8350H on 19.03.2019 at 1.10pm.
At the time of inspection the repairer did not present their estimation to the damaged vehicle,

P ease find attached Pre-Repair photographs and invoice of SLG 8350H.

Hast Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: cdlinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S[4uﬁ#3.3}

From: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 9:36 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Toh Choon Hin <choonhin.toh@income.com.sg>; Daniel Koh <daniel. koh@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat
<tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 19/03/2019

Diear Veron / Nivitha,

Flease assist to survey the vehicles as per Mr Toh's instruction :-

WorkShop WaorkShop | WorkShop | Survey | Survey Additionmal
s | Surieyor | Elsim Mo Wehigie N Address Contect Ty Time 0l Veh oA Hemarks
3 TECH
PARK
CRESCENT
TUAS TECH
51N SHENG PARK Susan /
Corinne | M3/1034290- ENGINEERING | SINGAPORE | GBG3 Physical _ _
1 | Hoo Qo2 ¥NAG75E | SERVICES 638129 595 Survey YP2007M | 01/03/2019
_ 36 TOH
AMA GLUAN Mahvin /
Juliana | mMT/1034369- AUTOMOTIVE | ROADEAST | 017 Physical
Z | Lee o2 S5LGE3SOH | PTELTD #01-36 3383 Survey sSIW7I75L | 03/03/2019
A8 TOH
GUAN
ROAD EAST
#01-121
MY/ 1038403 ENTERPRISE | /6266 Phiysical
i | Jeff Lin | ooz SIHT4930D | BPALUTO HuB 1555 Surviey SIL615U | 16/03/2019

o
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Please contact workshops.
Please ack.
Thank You

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant

Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7900

Wi income.com.sg

(O | s e s o s o n wit

as an employer and what we want our people to exempiify. y01
..-m Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

B|.EASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) :
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of It. Thank you.
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> Back to OneMotoring

BAREICOIE Dabkals Eaoiine

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Pnrtjcuhrs
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

‘M'Ehmla to be Exported:
Intended Dureg{strarmn Date:
Vehicle Makea:

Vehicle Madel*

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Origlnal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARFEligibitity:
PARF Eligibility Exﬁiw Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QF Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
25951

SLGAISOH
No

19 Mar 2019
HONDA
VEZEL 1.5XA
Blue
2016
L15B4032097
RU11112093
96,0 kW (128 bhp)
$20,067.00
14 Oct 2016
14 Oct 2014
0
$10.094.00

Yes
13 Oct 2026
$7,570.00

13 Oct 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$53,334.00

$40,349.00

$47,919.00

The information contained hereln s correct as at 19 Mar 2019

141 3
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A28 Uged Honda Vezal Car for Sale in Singapore, Trans Express - sgCarMart
SGLCarRMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars sl Car Sell My Car Direciory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resour

$n LL YOI CAR YOURS

Rl

Gful listed uniil it's sold + we will handle all the paperwork!

|Honda vezel | [ PricoRange ¥ | [Deprecistion | [2016 v [VehiceType  *| B
= Truns Evpress = Honda Vesed | SA X

Honda Vezel 1,54 X

Financial Insurance Accessories Slimikan Regnarch Fhotos Map
Price STO7TT
Depricciation $8.650 fyr Reg Date 07-Dcx-2016

Vieww modsis with simikir deewre (?yrs Gmiths 1 7days OOF haft)

Mileage 24,998 korny (10.2k fyr) Manufactured - 2016
Road Tax || $682 fyr Transmisglon Aute
Derep Value $40,190 a5 of tooay (Change) oMV $30,611
COE §53,000 ARF £10,856
Englne Cap L A5G ¢ Power 96.0 kW (128 bhp)
Curb 'Weight 1,190 kg Mo, of Owners 1
Type of Vehicie SLIV
Faatures

Fonds Earth Oreams 1.5L I-VTEC Englne, ABS, Alrbags, VS, Eco Mode, Keyiess, Push Start. Cruise Control,
Digital Alrcan, Electric Park Brakes, View spacs of the Honda Vess! (2004)

| Summary

ACoes mriss
Piones: NAVI/DVDVUSS Blaetooth/Audio System. Reverss Com, Lasther Sasts. 16" Sports Rims Knockdow VIR
S=ats, Autn HID'Fog Lamps, Steering Control, .

Lo,
Description g ww
Pew Arivall Stylish Honda Verel Done 24988Km. 15t Dwner, Actident-Free, Like New, Clean And Meat Inberics 5:;_ 4 [
High Loan Avall, Mest Popular Compact SUV, Versatile With Spacious Intenion! Your Perfect Facnily Car, Call Us For é B0 a®® L]
Viawdni Today! " &

O ﬁ | -
%} #'%Il
gy K
ARTF Ca Ly =2 dagt s
Fasy Care
gk an the poirit fo view ihe vehicde
Status
Avallatra
Faarljed Compsary Acd Dol
2001 Errog Wlhkie Articif
Resources Rezport E e AL
g g =] Vehicls Evaluation
2 - of lemons? Reguiest to have this car evaluated professionally. Find ot mors Satlar Information

Metostwiw. sgcarman. comiused _carsfinfo php?ID=81142280L=1187 153



S BB | A Moo & Cremcfit PE Lid - HO
ENTRY LATE & TINME 1% 1105
SANTTED BY Satiny Tes Mam Song

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pispsa report cofmecily the delsis of the eccidsnl to soeed up the clbims protess
Treiz Form muet ne compeated iy the Poalcyhoider sndion ths Authorésed Dnves

3, information provided mist be as tnidhful and accuréle as possibia, Any withul misrepresentation ar witholding of materal facts may aliow nsomancs companles 1o
disl= policy Hab#ity

4. Tha msoe. and acceptance of fhes Fom by INdUTRNGS COTTERNES |8 not an admisaan of polity Rsbiitty on tho g of the ingoance companies

5. Ay false reporting may be referred o the Pollce for investigatfon

6. This nepor wall e forwerded by e insunens of the GIA Racords Msnapemen Cenlre establisted by he Genamn) insurancs Assocmton of Snpepors (GIA)
wrehiving and ket copies of his report wil, Tor & e, be mede svallable upon applicalion by inferenled paries.

For

T. By i aginman ol this repor-to (ke ssurers, you nErshy corsment o thae archiving of in oo ol he centre and bo copms of e mepon Being made oeailablo
afsresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Cate Of Report 24/03/20%8 1705

Date Of Accident 03032019 18.00

Exacl Logation Of Accident MSCP AT BLOCK 2674 TOH GUAN ROAD
CountryState of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehitle Reglstralion Number SLGE350H

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Chwner TAN HAM RONG

NRIC No S83125596

Eriall Address HAMNRONG: TAN@EBEOTMAIL COn
Mobila Phona No (LOCAL) +85-97332565
Altmrmative Phong Mo OFFICE-RT 332865

Vehicla Particulars
Manulacturar HOMNDA
Modai VEZEL-1.5 X (A)

Exact Purpose lor which vehlcle was baing used a1

titne of accldenl PRINATE

Are you clming undar your own insurance policy N

for repair 1o your vehicle? 2

If Mo, Please siate action to be-lsksn THIRD PARTY

Vetilcle Category FRIVATE CAR

Insurance Campany

hame of Insurance Company DIRECT ASIAINSLUIRANCE (SINGAPCORE) FTE LT
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fieat Policy 8]

Policy NUmber MTIO04 1 5291/01

Cover Note Number

Drivar

Mama of Drivear TAN HAN RONG

NRIC No 583125861

Date Of Birth 240471983

Coocupaticon INDCOR

Drate O Eriving Pass 03072003

Crriving Experiances 16 YEARS AND B MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile-Murmber (LOCAL) +65-97 332965
Fax Mumber

Coniact Number QFFICE-BTI32BE5

EMail Addreass HAMROMG, T .-'x'-l..d._'z_‘-l-!'u_. TMAIL . COM

Pagn 1ol



BLOCK 267 TOH GLIAN ROAD
#08-05

Fostcodes GOO2ET
Was driver an emploves of the Insured’'s Company NO
I No, Ralativnship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicte Registration Numbar of Driver's Cwn .
Vehicle 4

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeaather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any formign verhicle involved in this sccident? NO
Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicla)

invelved jn the accidant *
Was any body Injured In the Accident? NG
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NOD
ambulance?

VWas any other mataral or properly damaged? YES
I m.r_gv.-_n_ bean approachad by unknown _parsunl[sj NO
soliciting/affgring -abcidant claims assistancs,

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Polica Actlon

Was the accident reporied 1o the police? NO
If ¥ez Please state which Pelice Stallon

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? NQ
If Yes againg] whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Pleasza refor 1o the atisched Sketch Plan and the accident detalls.
Attachment(s)

Arma socident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was thare any sudio recordad 7 MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PRI

Vehicle Registration Number SIWTTTSL
Vehicle Maka/Modal/Colour
Deatalls O Properias

Vehicle Catlegory PRIVATE CAR
Mame ol Driver SIEW
MRICFagspont Numbar

Contsicl Nurmber 91EAS608
Address

Posioode

Insurance Company Nams
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pago 2ol 15



SKETCH PLAN
ANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the details of theaceident to speed up the tlsims protess:
This Farm must be completes e Po older and . :.'..J';L 4 Driver

information provided must be as truthful and aceudate a5 poassible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materlal
facts miay allow insurance companies o repudiate policy Bability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance campanies & not sn sdmission of policy liability on the part of the Insurante
COMmpanies,

& HA i I

The repart will be-forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recordy Management Centre gstablished by the General Insurancie

Associztion of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repart will for 2 fee be made availabile upan spplication hy
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the msurers, you hereby consent (o the-archiving of this report at the centre and (o canies of
the report being made svailable sforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA|
| understand, ar;lmnwludge. agres and consent that:

{a} My insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Association of Singapore | "GIA") may/are permitted 1o collert, use,

" disclose and/for process my permr'm{ &ta.r'nenunnl Infmdun seboutin this anm] and any other ptmnii informatinn
provided by ms or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information ta all insurer(d) wha have insured vehlcle(s) involved in this accident (all Insurer{s) who have insured
vehidlels) involved inthis accident shall be collectively referred fo &5 the "Insurers"), the Insurers” Wwyers/low fitms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapors ind ary relevant government sgentyfauthority (suth 53 the police), far the purposeis)
ofi: !

{i) processing, hendling snd/or desling with nyy ciaims including the settlement of the dlaime and any hecessary
investigations refating o the claims;

(i] investigsting the sccideat and/for my-claims:
(iil) sarrying outand/or dealing with my instrictipnsor respoading tosmy engquiries by me;

(iv}administesing my claims (including the mailing of carrespendence, statements, invalces, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain persanal data-zbout me to bring about dalivery of the same a5 well as on the
externa) cover of envelopes/mail peclagas); nnd/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
hpurpumul
(] - al| insurerls) who hwu insured: vahkla{ﬂ involved in this sccident and the Irsur et favwyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o collect, use, dh:rnse and/or process my Personal Infarmation for anE or tramuf the above Purpases; and

(e}  my Personal information may/an be disclozed by any of the Insurers. and/or GlA to their third party sery h‘.e provideis or
agents(including their lawyersflaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for sne or moee of the above Purpeses.

(d} my Personal Ir!fmtinn will also be collected and vsed ta complle claims histary for the purposs of fraud detection,
investigation and mlmgemmt In present and all futurs daims.

(e} thé information wo'tollected Under [4) Ehove may ba shared fdiséidged:

(1] ‘to sl Insurers and/or any othér third parties that sssist Ip svalusting, Investigating, controllipg or managing fraud,
reguistors, lswenforcemient and governthent agencles o3 reasanably reguired for the plrposes siatad) or

{il) for complying with feguiremernts unde: any regulations, [swe or court ardecd

Pobicyh e Difvirs Signatane Esporting Centra Farsonnal’s Sigrature
Date & [L"T {If driver is not the policyhalder) Harmie:
Cate & Theeee: NRICSFIN o

o [0



SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

3[319; Kouhly bele N . Carpack in T fuan R4
(226>
‘"_@n\.ﬂhg u? G ({?ﬁt et  gee Cav fex%luﬂw@'fuaclvk'
r-e,é'-*.»"eﬁé} v did  nok LQL\{ hazay o TLWﬂn’c wheA
f ﬂéfﬁk“‘\a o 1 — el | d\ﬁ’c"ﬂoh

Twer  pumbay ~ 91840608 (Siewd)

DECLARATION -
IfWe declare the foregolng p 15 @re Irue in avery respect

Falicyhabder’s Signatuy’e Driver’s Sansture Reporting Centre Fersonnel’s Signature
Gata & Time; L \'h lﬁ i:' i,'DM {If driver is not the policyhatder] MName:
L% (L~ te & Time: NRIC/FIN No::



